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From: Michael Pollard
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2005 12:20 AM

To: Committee, Migration (REPS)
Subject: Upgrading the skills list.

~9>iI CA.
To whomit might concern,

I amwriting to you in thehopethat you sympathisewith thesituationI find myselfin atthis
momentin time.
Onthe 13th may2005I wasencouragedby anationallyrecognisedprivaterail organisationto
travel to Australiato completeanecessaryrailwaysafeworking qualification,withoutthis
certificateI wouldnttbe ableto besponsoredby this companyin orderto migratefrom
England.
I completedandpassedthecourse,I hada full medical,blood tests,drugandalcoholtests,a
psychometrictestandpassedfit andreachedthecriteriathattherailwayexpectedfrom meto
becomeemployedasalocomotivedriver.
Thecompanyofferedmepermanentemploymentto starton the19th September2005at
ChulloraInter-modelDepot,I haveawrittensignedoffer ofemploymentin my possession,
otherfactorsareapersonalbondandsponsorfrom my spousesrelativesandalso
accommodation,wewouldbeliving with themuntil suchtimewhenwecouldrentorpurchase
ourownproperty,wealsohavetheproceedsofthesaleofourhousein Englandto putdown as
adepositon apropertyinAustralia.
As you canimaginetheimmensedisappointmentwhenweinformedthattherestrictionsthat
wereenforcedby immigrationregardingtraindrivers,becausetheywerenot on theSOLlist I
wouldbeunableto completethemovefrom Englandand applyfor aworkvisa.
ElectricandDieselmotivepowerdriving is ahighly skilledprofessiondemandinghighlevels
ofskill andconcentration,handlinga 5000tonne,1800metrein lengthtrainona downhill
gradientis a featworthyofrecognitionalongthelinesofflying a Boeing747, driving a
passengertrainwith overa 1000peopleonboardduringrushhouris ahugeresponsibility,
he/shealsohasto knowanextremelycomplexsetofrulesgoverningtherailwayand
knowledgeofhowto repairabrokendowntrainsunderextremepressure,relyingon the
driversprofessionalskills andattitudetowardsthework thatthecompanyhe/sheworks for
entrustsin him.
Whilst overin AustraliaI wasamazedto find out thatthereis suchashortageoftraindrivers
thattherewascontroversyoverthetrainingoftraineedrivers,this confoundedmeevenmore
asI amcurrentlyemployedin EnglandasaTrainDriver/InstructorAssessorandDriver
Manager,I havehadmorethan14 yearsexperience,in thecurrentrole, teachingfor 4 years,
would definitelybeanassetto, eitheraprivateorstateownedrail company.
WhatI am askingis thatyou considerthehighlyprofessionalroleof Passenger/Freighttrain
drivers,give it therecognitionit deserves,thisrole is so importantto theeconomicand
logistic stateofAustraliain asmuchasthepassengertraindrivermovepeopleto andfrom
work everyday,thefreightdrivermovesgoods,coal,aggregates,steel,farm produce
etc; aroundAustraliaandto ports like Botanyforimport and export.

YoursSincerely

MichaelPollard

5/07/2005


